OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

LONDON{BREED

MAYOR
To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 1 i
From: Anna Duning, Mayor’s Budget Director \ =
Date: June 1, 2024 | ‘
Re: Accept and Expend Grant — Department of Homeland Security — 202 -
Security Grant Program - $118,314 Bﬁ e

Resolution authorizing the Port of San Francisco to accept and expend a grant a ard in
the amount of $118,314 from the Department of Homeland Security’s 2021 Port Security
Grant Program, including $44,780 for Emergency Preparedness and Response Training,

$48,632 for CCTYV Refresh, and $24,902 for CCTV Remote Access for the period of
September 1, 2021, through August 31, 2024.

Should you have any questions, please contact Tom Paulino at 415-554-6153.
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